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EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MIS). SHILLONG, MEPDCL. U/O

Sub - Uploading of reply to the queries.

With reference to the above, the information vide Annexure-I and II may kindly be
uploaded in the Official website of MeECL, being the reply to queries made by the Bidders on matter
relating to the Request for Proposal (RFP) for empanelment of Manpower Agency for providing

Technical/Administrative manpower for MeECL and its Subsidiaries.
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Annexure-I

(1) Shri Reynold Nongsiej, Govt. Registered Electrical & Civil Contractor/Supplier

Pre-Bid Queries:-

Reply

(A) Clause 1.16 “Manpower” shall include supply/engagement of
manpower for maintenance of Electricity Transmission/Generation /
Distribution utility directly/ or in lieu of services rendered of maintenance
of line/ substations etc.

Reason: The same will ensure the experience of engaging manpower with
primary knowledge of Electrical, lines/ substations where safety and
reliability is the “quality” of such manpower.

(B) Clause 1.19 shall include “Firm engaging skilled/ unskilled
manpower for Power sector utility for maintenance of lines/ substations
directly or in lieu of their services rendered in any Electrical utility in NE
state/ Meghalaya”

Reason: We all aware that in Meghalaya, the majority of the work force
in service sector dependent on Government services. The new concept of
outsourcing manpower in specialised jobs like Power sector is emerging
in nature in this State. To restrict the same only for firm having
experience of supply of any kind of manpower will not only defeat the
objectives of experience of supplying “quality” manpower in any
Government utility but also to reduce the competition and debar the
certain firms already having experience of engagement of such manpower
in Power utility as a part of their annual maintenance contract (AMC) for
Electrical lines and they have valid electrical license also.

Moreover, as the evaluation process is 80% quality and 20% price, the
quality of manpower services cannot be any kind of supply of skilled/
unskilled manpower, but it shall be specific in nature understanding the
requirement of power sector is totally different as reiterated above.

To avoid such restrictive clauses in the tender, by modifying the above
the competition will not be limited to only one/ two local firms.

(C) 3.5 shall include “firm having experience of engaging manpower in
Power sector directly or indirectly as a part of Annual maintenance
contract or otherwise of lines/ substation and other establishment related
to Power sector”.

Reason: The “Similar Contract/ Work™ defined as any supply of
manpower in Government sector. It is understood that the quality of
manpower (which is carrying 80% weightage) required those having
experience in this sector rather giving normal manpower supply in
Government offices which is general and “quality” not reflecting from
such eligibility criteria.

In view of the above, it is requested that to maintain the quality of skilled
and unskilled manpower in Power sectors eligibility criteria and at least
50% marks shall be assigned to such firm having experience of direttly
and indirectly experience of supplying manpower in line/ substation
maintenance.

As per RFP




Annexure-II

(2) Shri Franklin Sohtun, Umpling Dongsharum, Shillong, East Khasi Hills District

Pre-Bid Queries:-

Reply

A. Clarification: Contract value. Could you please clarify
the term “contract value” specifically with regard to: (i) Price
escalation (ii) Changes in statutory taxes.

B. Manpower Requirements:
1. Could you provide details on the total number of

manpower required for each post under the contract?

2. For the listed categories, can the contractor provide both
local and non-local manpower?

3. If non-local manpower is to be provided, what process and
documents are required for their selection?

A. The Contract Value will be the
prerogative of the client

1. Total Number of Manpower
requirement, will be on need basis

2. Preference to Locals, however Non-
locals also can participate since not
specified in the RFP

3. This is as per stipulated rules of the
Labour Department, Government of
Meghalaya.

3) Ranger Security & Services Organisation

Pre-Bid Queries:- Reply
1. Scope of Work-Multi Tasking Assistant (Meter | As per RFP stating ‘Any other’
Readers) category.

In the earlier RFP, the post of Multi-Tasking Assistant (Meter
Reader) was part of the scope of work. However, we have
observed that his has been removed in the new RIFP. We
would like to understand whether this category will be
floated in a separate tender or if it has been excluded entirely.

2. Format-B-Undertaking for Trade License Submission
at a Later Date:

As our organisation belongs to a Scheduled Tribe, we
respectfully submit that the requirement for a trade license
does not apply to us under the provisions applicable to tribal
entities in Meghalaya. Kindly confirm whether a self-
declaration will suffice in place of the said undertaking.

3. Format —C-Declaration Regarding Non-Blacklisting/
Non-Debarment:

We seek your clarification on whether this declaration is to
be submitted on our official letterhead or on a Rs. 100/- non-
judicial stamp paper. The RFP mentions clause 3.7, but the
format or medium of submission is unclear.

4. Power of Attorney (POA):

We also request clarification on whether a Power of Attorney
is mandatory for submission, especially in cases where the
authorised signatory is the Proprietorship firm.

We would be grateful for your clarification on the above
points to enable us to submit our proposal in full compliance
with the tender requirements.

Not required for tribal of Meghalaya as
quoted in the State Act.

Should be in a Rs. 100/- Non-judicial
stamp paper.

Whatever the Power of Attorney
definés, the authorized signatory for
proprietorship firms are not required if
proprietor is appearing self. Otherwise
authorization can be made




